From: Catherine .Iohnston_@Iisterhaigh.co.uk>
Sent: 12 July 2023 01:10

To: YorkshireGreen <YorkshireGreen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Yorkshire GREEN — ExQ2 - Mr S Mills

Q4.3.25 - Mr S Mills interest in land

The Applicant responded to the points made in your Relevant Representation [RR-026] at Deadline 1
[REP1-015] and has set out its view on progress to reaching agreement in the Updated CA and TP
Objections’ Schedule [REP4-020], objection 8. The ExA notes that objections have been withdrawn
by others who have an interest in many of the same plots of land [REP4-033].

a) Are the matters you raised in objections covering the construction phase access resolved? Yes and
I can confirm that the objection can now be withdrawn.

b) If not, set out the matters which are still subject to resolution, specifying on which access route
you have concerns. N/A

Mrs Catherine M Johnston MRICS FAAV
RICS Registered Valuer
Director

Lister Haigh

Lister Haigh (Yorkshire) Limited
106 High Street, Knaresborough, North Yorkshire, HG5 OHN
Tel: 01423 860322

Lister Haigh will be at The Great Yorkshire Show on Stand 237.
Please call in to see us, we would be delighted to see you!
Tuesday, 11 July to Friday 14th July 2023

@riTheMarket (‘\ RICS
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